From: Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX

To: MacDonald, Alex MMHA:EX; Mayhew, Neilane MMHA:EX
Subject: Fwd: Addictions reps at a bar?
Date: December 13, 2018 8:32:14 PM

I would suggest that we respond from my Minister email saying something to the effect that "I
can assure you that no taxpayer funds have been used to host a Christmas party in a car for
staff in my Ministry."

I expect he is referring to the Caucus staff Christmas party at Canoe BrewPub - which was
paid for entirely by MLAs and MAs personally. But not sure we need to get into that kind of
detail.

Don't know if there have been other Christmas parties involving MMHA or MO staff in a bar.
Thoughts?

Judy

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: %% >
Date: December 13, 2018 at 6:36:33 PM PST
To: Judy.darcy(@gov.bc.ca

Cc: Neilane.mayhew(@gov.bc.ca

Subject: Addictions reps at a bar?

To my disgust this evening I went out with friends to a local bar in Victoria and
found a great party. The team for addictions for your ministry was openly
celebrating a government Christmas party at a BAR while working for addictions
and the government. I sure as hell hope my tax dollars weren’t spent at a bar for

I expect that you will address this immediately as it is totally innapropriate that a
Christmas party that is paid in part or partially by the government be held in a bar
let alone one for the addictions team!

s.22
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From: Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX

To: Walsh, Taryn MMHA:EX
Ce: Mayhew. Neilane MMHAEX; MacDonald. Alex MMHAEX
Subject: Re: Worksafe Proposal
Date: December 14, 2018 1:24:28 PM
Attachments: im .pn

im .pn

I am trying to reach the Minister based on what I have heard in my conversations so far.
Please don't take it further til we have talked.

I need to talk to Harry first.

Will call you after my next conference call.
Judy

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 14, 2018, at 1:13 PM, Walsh, Taryn MMHA:EX <Taryn.Walsh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

You will see in the document | address a couple of questions to DM Trevor Hughes — |
spoke with Trevor a couple of hours ago and he is going to provide feedback
asap/today so there may be some revisions to this proposal by the end of the day from
Labour/WorkSafe’s perspective

Taryn Walsh
Assistant Deputy Minister

M
“ Ministry of
BRITISH Mental Health
COLUMBIA  and Addictions

et StopOverdoseBC.ca
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From: Mayhew, Neilane MMHA:EX

Sent: Friday, December 14, 2018 12:41 PM

To: Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX

Cc: Walsh, Taryn MMHA:EX; MacDonald, Alex MMHA:EX
Subject: Worksafe Proposal

Importance: High

Good afternoon Minister,

As discussed, here is a first draft. | have not yet reviewed but will do so shortly.
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Taryn — The Minister will be in touch to debrief on some discussions she has been
having in relation to mental health first aid.

Neilane Mayhew

Deputy Minister

Ministry of Mental Health and Addictions
Work: 778-698-9648

PO BOX 9672, STN PROV GOVT
VICTORIA, BC VBW 9P6
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From: Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX

To: MacDonald, Alex MMHA:EX
Subject: Request to ADM TW
Date: December 10, 2018 9:13:16 PM

Wondering if Taryn has sent that document/advice I requested last weeks.13
s.13

Sent from my iPhone
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